

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
SHERMAN DIVISION

WILLIAM A. MUNCK, SUZANNE T. §
MUNCK, AND WILLIAM P.J. MUNCK, §
§
Plaintiffs, §

v. §

CASE NO. 4:14-cv-173-RAS-DDB

DALLAS LACROSSE ACADEMY, LLC §
d/b/a COAST2COAST LACROSSE d/b/a §
C2C LACROSSE and d/b/a MAVERIK §
LACROSSE ACADEMY, JOHN A. §
MARANO, KEVIN BARNICLE, §
ALEXANDER POOLE, CHRISTOPHER §
VAN DORN, ROBERT SEEBOLD, and §
STEVEN KRAVIT, §
Defendants. §

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

**STIPULATED PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND
ORDER OF DISMISSAL**

Before the court is the Joint Renewed Motion for Entry of a Stipulated Permanent Injunction and Order of Dismissal. After considering the Motion, the court determines that the Motion should be and hereby is GRANTED.

STIPULATED PERMANENT INJUNCTION

Plaintiffs William A. Munck, Suzanne T. Munck, and William P.J. Munck (“Plaintiffs”) filed this action against Defendants Dallas Lacrosse Academy, LLC d/b/a Coast2Coast Lacrosse d/b/a C2C Lacrosse and d/b/a Maverik Lacrosse Academy (“DLA”), John A. Marano, Kevin Barnicle, Alexander Poole, Christopher Van Dorn, Robert Seebold, and Steven Kravit

(“Defendants”) asserting claims against Defendants for violations of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 1961-1968 (“RICO”); and

WHEREAS, Plaintiffs allege, among other things, that Defendants committed or conspired to commit extortion in violation of 18 U.S.C. §1951, wire fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. §1343, and obstruction of justice in violation of 18 U.S.C. §1503 as predicate acts under RICO; and

WHEREAS, Plaintiffs and Defendants have entered into a settlement agreement to resolve all matters of dispute between them in this action (the “Settlement Agreement”), without trial or adjudication of any issue of law or fact; and

WHEREAS, as part of the parties’ Settlement Agreement, Defendant DLA agrees to the entry of this stipulated permanent injunction.

NOW, THEREFORE, the court finds that this stipulated permanent injunction is necessary to effectuate the parties’ settlement and ORDERS the following:

DLA and its officers, agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and other persons who are in active concert or participation with any of the foregoing persons or entities, are ENJOINED from directly or indirectly committing or conspiring to commit any of the following acts against William A. Munck, Suzanne T. Munck, William P.J. Munck, and Garrett J. Munck (the “Muncks”):

1. Engaging in any efforts to influence or attempt to influence the Muncks’ financial support for, endorsement of, or participation in any lacrosse organizations;
2. Engaging in any efforts or attempts to influence or interfere with William P.J. Munck’s or Garrett J. Munck’s lacrosse playing time, lacrosse accolades, scholarship and/or educational opportunities;

3. Engaging in any efforts to extort or attempt to extort property from the Muncks for their refusal to support DLA through wrongful use of actual or threatened force, violence, or fear;

4. Using intimidation, threats, or corrupt persuasion against another person, or attempts to do so, in order to influence, delay, or prevent testimony of any witness in any proceeding arising out of or relating to this action or the Settlement Agreement; and

5. Making any false or misleading statements directly to the Muncks by means of wire communication or U.S. mail regarding DLA in an effort to obtain money or property from the Muncks.

This injunction shall expire on October 17, 2017.

DISMISSAL

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that except as to the injunctive relief provided pursuant to this Order, this action is dismissed with prejudice, with each party bearing its own attorneys' fees and costs. The court shall retain jurisdiction to enforce this Stipulated Permanent Injunction and Order of Dismissal and the Settlement Agreement between Plaintiffs and Defendants.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

SIGNED this the 24th day of March, 2015.



**RICHARD A. SCHELL
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE**

AGREED BY:

/s/Jamil N. Alibhai

Jamil N. Alibhai
State Bar No. 00793248
jalibhai@munckwilson.com
Jessica L. Spaniol
State Bar No. 24072360
jspaniol@munckwilson.com
MUNCK WILSON MANDALA, LLP
12770 Coit Road, Suite 600
Dallas, TX 75251
(972) 628-3600 Telephone
(972) 628-3616 Facsimile

/s/F. Colin Durham, Jr.

F. Colin Durham, Jr.
State Bar No. 00790616
cdurham@keyharrington.com
KEY HARRINGTON BARNES, PC
3710 Rawlins Street, Suite 950
Dallas, TX 75219
(214) 615-7919 Telephone
(214) 615-7296 Facsimile

COUNSEL FOR DEFENDANTS

COUNSEL FOR PLAINTIFFS

643717.